ELKINS COMMON COUNCIL
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA

401 Davis Avenue
Council Chamber, 2nd Floor
December 16, 2021

7:00 p.m.

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Call to order and roll call

3. Agenda adjustments

a.

Removal of Elkins Tree Board President Nanci Bross-Fregonara presentation

4. Public comment

5. Minutes

a.

Minutes proposed for the regular council meeting of December 2, 2021.

6. New business

a.

SR e oo o

o+

Ordinance 294: An Ordinance of the City of Elkins, West Virginia to Vacate,
Abandon, and Close That Certain Public Right of Way between Lot 25 Block C of the
First Section of the Hillside Edition and Lot 26 Block D of the Second Section of the
Hillside Addition to the City of Elkins (2™ and final reading)

Resolution 1478: FY22 General Fund Budget Revisions No. 2 through No. 8
Resolution 1479: Approval of Budget Revision 2022-001-02 for Fiscal Year 2022
Resolution 1480: FY22 Sanitation Fund Budget Revision No.1

Resolution 1481: Approval of Budget Revision 2022-002-02 for Fiscal Year 2022
Resolution 1482: Authorization of Employee Stipend for Fiscal Year 2022
Resolution 1483: Amending the City of Elkins Personnel Policy Ch. 10.A: Holidays
Consideration of Recommendation for Zoning Exception from the Elkins Board of
Zoning Appeals

Discussion of Retroactive Compensation for Temporary Assignment

7. Approval of vendor invoice payments

Vendor invoices presented for approval:

s A/P History Check Report for the period November 29 — December 10, 2021

Elkins City Clerk =1 of 2—

Date created: 12/14/2021 2:35:00 PM Last saved: 12/14/21 2:35 PM



Regular Council Meeting ' December 16, 2021

(Available for public review in the city clerk’s office two business days before this meeting, as
required by W, Va. Ethics Commission Open Meetings Advisory Opinion 2012-04.)

8. Correspondence and Notifications

a. Issued building permits
b. Treasurer’s report

9. Committee Reports
10. Administrative officer reports
11, Mayor’s comments

12. Adjournment

Elkins City Clerk =2 of 2—

Date created: 12/14/2021 2:35:00 PM Last saved: 12/14/21 2:35 PM




Proposed Minufes

ELKINS COMMON COUNCIL
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES

401 Davis Avenue

Council Chamber, 2nd Floor
December 2, 2021

7:00 p.m.

Elkins Common Council met in regular session in the council chamber of city hall. Present were
City Clerk J.R. Sutton (acting as Mayor); Councilpersons N.E. Bross-Fregonara, R.C.
Chenoweth, M. D. Cuonzo, C.H. Friddle, 111, J.A. Guye, C.J. Higgins, G.M. Hinchman, C.C.
Lowther, D.C. Parker, and L.H. Vest; City Treasurer T. Judy; Fire Chief S.D. Himes; Police
Chief T. Bennett; Interim Operations Manager M. Himes; City Attorney G. S. Roberts; and R.A.
Wickham (acting as recording secretary).

Mayor Jerry A. Marco was absent,
PRESENTATION

Shane Whitehair, the executive director of Region VII Planning and Development Council gave
a presentation on how they are serving Randolph County, and how they can serve them in the
future. Region VI is one of 11 planning development councils in West Virginia. They serve as a
development district to more effectively utilize funding resources and maximize the communities
chances of attracting funds from federal, state, and local organizations to foster community and
economic development and intergovernmental cooperation throughout the state. Mr. Whitehair
explained to council that they have traditionally and are currently helping with city sewer/water
system improvements, but Region VII can assist with almost anything the city may need. A few
services they offer include grant writing and application preparation, broadband planning,
procurement, project management and administration, and many more. Region VII holds
quarterly meetings to provide updates and relevant information to the public. A representative
from every member city sits on their board.

MINUTES

Cw. Cuonzo, MOVED APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 18, 2021, PUBLIC
HEARING. The motion carried.

Cm. Lowther, MOVED APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 18, 2021, MEETING. The
motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

Cm. Chenoweth, MOVED APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 291: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
ELKINS, WEST VIRGINIA AUTHORIZING THE GOVERNING BODY TO SUBMIT A MUNICIPAL

Page 1 of 3




Regular Council Meeting December 2, 2021
Proposed Minutes

HOME RULE AMENDMENT TO THE APPROVED WRITTEN PLAN TO THE MUNICIPAL HOME
RULE BOARD (2% AND FINAL READING). The motion carried.

Cw. Guye, MOVED APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 292: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ELKINS,
WEST VIRGINIA REVISING AND AMENDING ELKINS CITY CODE §71.99 REGARDING
PENALTIES FOR PARKING OFFENSES (2"? AND FINAL READING). The motion carried

Cw. Bross-Fregonara, MOVED APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 293: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
ELKINS, WEST VIRGINIA REVISING AND AMENDING ELKINS CITY CODE §152.245 REGARDING
MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS (2"° AND FINAL READING). The motion carried.

Cw. Cuonzo, MOVED APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 294: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ELKINS,
WEST VIRGINIA TO VACATE, ABANDON, AND CLOSE THAT CERTAIN PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY
BETWEEN L.OT 25 BLOCK C OF THE FIRST SECTION OF THE HILLSIDE EDITION AND LOT 26
BLOCK D OF THE SECOND SECTION OF THE HILLSIDE ADDITION OF THE CITY OF ELKINS (157
OF TWO READINGS). The motion carried.

Cw. Guye, MOVED APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 1476: ADOPTING FINES AND PENALTIES FOR ;
VIOLATIONS OF PARKING PROVISIONS. The motion carried. ;

Cw. Vest, MOVED APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 1477: APPROVING “FULL-TIME REGULAR
EMPLOYEE” STATUS AND CONFIRMING A COMPENSATION LEVEL FOR L. GASSNOLA. The
motion carried. '

APPROVAL OF VENDOR INVOICE PAYMENTS

Cm. Hinchman, MOVED APPROVAL OF THE INVOICES PRESENTED. The motion carried.

The invoices in question were as specified on the following list, which is attached and made part
of this record:

¢ Accounts Payable check transactions for the period November 15 - 26, 2021.

CORRESPONDENCE AND NOTIFICATIONS

Council received the following correspondence and notifications:

e Issued building permits
e Events

The following building permits have been issued since the previous regular council meeting,

Page 2 of 3



Regular Council Meeting

December 2, 2021

Proposed Minutes
ISSUED BUILDING PERMITS
Permit Applicant Location Description Value
210257 Carr, Barbara 121 Orchard St. Repair Front Porch 5,000.00
Remodel Bedroom &
210258 | Mountain Mama's Storage 340 Graham St #*** Bathroom 5,000.00
210259 Howell, Robert Jr 126 Delaware Ave Sidewalk and Driveway 10,000.00
210260 | Mountain Mama's Storage 340 Graham St *** Electrical Upgrade 1,000.00

Cm. Chenoweth, MOVED ADJOURNMENT. The motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m.

Approved by council at the meeting
of MONTH DAY, YEAR

Jerry A. Marco, Mayor

Attest:

Jessica R. Sutton, City Clerk

Page 3 of 3




ORDINANCE 294

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ELKINS, WEST VIRGINIA TO VACATE,
ABANDON AND CLOSE A CERTAIN PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY BETWEEN LOT
25 BLOCK C OF THE FIRST SECTION OF THE HILLSIDE ADDITION AND
LOT 26 BLOCK D OF THE SECOND SECTION OF THE HILLSIDE ADDITION
TO THE CITY OF ELKINS

WHEREAS, the City of Elkins has received a petition from Thomas R. Ross, IT and Vidia
C. Ross (“Petitioners™) requesting the vacation, abandonment and closure of an unopened alley in
the Hillside Addition as shown on the attached plat; and

WHEREAS, the Petitioners have complied with the abandonment procedures adopted by
the Common Council; and

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2021, the Municipal Properties Committee conducted a
public hearing on said petition and found that the unopened alley is of no benefit to the general
traveling public, serves no public purpose and is not necessary for the public use or good; and

WHEREAS the interest of the City and its residents will be best served by vacating and
abandoning the unopened alley in the Hillside Addition; and

WHEREAS it appearing that the owners of the property abutting the unopened alley are
only the Petitioners who have been notified of the hearing and it appearing that property or interest
of no person, firm or corporation will be damaged or injured by said abandonment; and

WHEREAS the Common Council deems it to be in the public interest that said right of
way known as an unopened alley in the Hillside Addition as shown on the attached plat be vacated,
abandoned and closed as not necessary for the public use or good.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF ELKINS THAT:

1. The public right of way known as an unopened alley in the Hillside Addition as shown
on the attached plat be and hereby vacated, abandoned, and closed, and that from and after the
final adoption of this Ordinance, the same shall cease to be public roads or ways.

2. A public hearing with regard to the proposed vacation, abandonment and closure was
held before the Municipal Properties Committee pursuant to Notice of Hearing published in The
Inter-Mountain.

3. Upon {inal adoption of this Ordinance, a quitclaim deed, reserving all necessary water,
sewer and other utility easements, shall be executed by the Mayor to the Petitioners, namely
Thomas R. Ross, II and Vidia C. Ross.




4, The quitclaim deed and a duly certified copy of this Ordinance shall be recorded in the
Office of the Clerk of the County Commission of Randolph County, West Virginia.

‘This Ordinance shall become effective upon the date of its final adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON THE FIRST READING: December 2, 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON THE SECOND AND FINAL READING: >
2021.

Jerry A. Marco, Mayor

Attest:

Jessica R. Sutton, City Clerk




PETITION TO ABANDON UNOPENED ALLEY

1. Petitioners Thomas R. Ross 1l and Vidia C. Ross hereby petition the Common Council of
the City of Elkins to abandon an unopened alley approximately 20 feet in width and 130
feet in length which lies between Lot 25 Block C of the First Section of the Hillside
Addition and Lot 26 of Block D of the Second Section of the Hillside Addition and runs
from Terrace Avenue on the South to an unopened alley which runs paralle! to Terrace
Avenue on the North. Said alley is shown on the plat of the said Second Section attached
to a Deed of Dedication dated October 3, 1907, dedicating to the public the streets and
alleys shown thereon, a copy of which is attached hereto.

2. Petitioners are the sole owners of said Lots 25 and 26 and therefor are the owners of all
the real estate abutting each side of the alley, Petitioners also own Lots Nos. 21, 22, 23,
24 of Block C and 27 of Block D of said Second Section.

3. A map of such alley, together with the abutting property owners, prepared by William
D. Swecker, engineer and surveyor, is attach hereto.

4. Said alley exists only by means of appearance on the attached plat of the Second Section
of the Hillside Addition.

5. Said alley has not, does not and will not in the future serve any public purpose.
6. No person will suffer any special damage as a result of the abandonment of said alley.
7. The abandonment will not unreasonably impede the flow of traffic.

Respectfully submitted
Thomas R. Ross I

Vidia C. Ross

160 Tevrvgee Aveie
Dated: October 6, 2021 1o~ E23F




LIST OF ALL OWNERS OF PROPERTY

ABUTTING ON SUCH ALLEY

Thomas R. Ross Il and Vidia C. Ross



23

/ /
Lots 21, 22, 23, 24| and 25 of Bipck C
of the First Section of the Hillide
A}fddiﬁon to thelé City of Elkitl*!s‘

Thomas R Ross Il & Vidia Ross

D§’367/349 /

Alley Closing-Hillside Additio

/
Lots 26 ang 27 of Block

D of the Second Section
f the Hilidice Addition
o the Cit%i of Elkins.

Thomas R Ross {i

& Vitfia Ross

DB 367/349
{

1>

o

Scale: 1"=4

Elking Corporation

Randolph County, West Virginia
Being an alfey created when the
Second Section of the Hillsidde
Addition was added adjacent fo
the Original Hillside Addition,
Tax Map Bheef 14

Containg 2, 600 S.F,

///Zfﬁ

Preparad from survey of Reservoir
Lot performed In December 2006
By William D. Swecker
SWECKER ENGINEERING
Efiins, West Virginia 26241




Property Description for The CITY OF ELKINS
Alley Closing-Hillside Addition

All that tract or parcel of land situate in Elkins Corporation, Randolph County and
State of West Virginia, said land being an alley created when the Second Section of the
Hillside Addifion was added adjacent to the original Hillside Addition on the north side of
Terrace Avenue, more particularly bound and described as follows:

Beginning at a point in the northern boundary of Terrace Avenue, said point being
the southeast comer of Lot 25 of Block C of the Hillside Addition fo the City of Elkins,
Said Lot 25 now owned by Thomas R Ross Il and Vidia Ross (DB 367/349);

Thence leaving Temrace Avenue with Thomas R Ross I, N 10-39’ E 130.0 feet to the
southem boundary of a 20 foot wide alley, said point being the north east comner of Lot
25 of Block C as shown on the Hillside Addition to the City of Elkins;

Thence with the southern boundary of the 20 foot wide alley S 79-21’ E, 20 feet fo
the northwest corner of Lot 26 of Block D of the Second Section of the Hillside Addifion
fo the City of Elkins, Said Lot 26 now owned by Thomas R Ross Il and Vidia Ross (DB
367/349);

Thence leaving the alley with the line of Thomas R Ross Il, S 10-39’ W 130.0 feef fo
fthe northern boundary of Terrace Avenue, said point being the southwest comer of Lot
26 of Block D as shown on the Second Section of the Hillside Addition fo the City of
Elkins.

Thence with the northern boundary of Terrace Avenue N 79-21’ W, 20 feet to the
point of beginning

Containing 2600 Sq. Ft. more or less as Compiled (from Survey of December
2006) by William D. Swecker of Elkins W. Va. and as shown on a plat aftached
herefo and made a part of this description.

Being that alley created when the Second Section of the Hillside Addition was
added adjacent fo the original Hillside Addition and is shown on the Second Section of
the Hillside Addition Plat.

niTay,

Wy

T

£

\Q
SOOI W
Ser




CITY OF ELKINS

IN THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ELKINS, WV

A RESOLUTION OF COMMON COUNCIL

(#1478)
December 16, 2021

FY22 General Fund Budget Revisions No. 2 through No. 8

WHEREAS, the City of Elkins has previously prepared and submitted its General Fund Budget for
the Fiscal‘ Year 2022; and,

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to make revisions to said Budget; and,

WHEREAS, Budget Revisions No. 2 through No. 8 for FY2022 (copy attached) transfer funds as
shown;

NOW; THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT:

The Commeon Council of the City of Elkins hereby approves General FFund Budget Revisions No. 2
through No. 8 for Fiscal Year 2022.

Jerry A. Marco, Mayor

Attest:

Jessica R. Sutton, City Clerk

401 Davis Avenue, Elkins, West Virginia 26241 Telephone: (304) 636-1414 - Fax: (304) 635-7973




TZ/iferm

98pnr safjod

00°000tS 00"000'TS . WioL
00'000°TS dJueansuj yyeay dnois 0000-SOT-9THTO0 00'000°TS sjeuaiely g ssiddns  QODD-THE-9TH-100
ANNOWNY aseanag INNOWY asealuj

€20TAd4 T# NOISIAZY 139an4



Te/e/TTIL

Jainsear)

00'00E"bTS 00°00E'PTS IVLOL
00°00ES suandudsqng g sang  0000-ZZZ-ETH-T00

00°000°'6% asueinsy] yijeaq dnoi  pOCO-SOT-ETH-TO0

DOGOE'YTES SADIARS PRlIZIUO]  0000-0EZ-EIH-TI0D 00°000's$ sadem @ Alejes  ODOD-E0T-ETH-TOO
INNOWY aseanaqg JNNOWNY asearnu)

CC0ZAd £ NOISIATY 139GN4d



00°'SLES

00°'SLES
ANNOWY

00°52€$
Supund G000-ZTZ-9E4-TOD 00°GLES
Isealrag INNONnY

ZZOZA4 v# NOISIAZY 139and

suoydajaL

e/t

Jopadsu) Buipjing

Wiol

0000-TTZ-9e+-100
asgauouy



00°000°Z3

00'000°2S
INnowyY

00°000Z8
uswdinb3 Aepng fexded  0000-65-vSL-T00 00°000°Z%
asealdag JNNOWY

€Z0ZAd S# NOISIAZY t35ang

TToTfefeT L

23eleo [eJ3us)

TWLOL

soliddns 3)iqOWoINY  COOO-EYE-YSZ-T00
aseasou|



00°COLES

00°000°e$
ANNOWY

00'C0D'ES
ajueInsu| ujeay dnois  GODO-50T-595-T00 00000°e$
aseaaag INNOWNY

CZOTAL 9% NOISIAZY 1350n8g

TIOL/T/CTHN

SUOM J|qnd

W01

dipy mapa3fauuend  Q000-807-995-100
aseanu|



00'005$

ao'0oss
INNOWv

00°005$
Sujuiezl, 000O-TZZ-STH-TO0 00'005$
Isealdg INNOWY

CC0ZAd L# NOISIATY 13Dan8

Ao

Tzoefefer st

B3

T10L

sjeralely g senddns  ODOO-THE-STH-TOC
aseanu|



OD'0SE'SS

00°002%
00°004°2%
00'056°TS

INNOWY

00°05E'sS
s|elisiely g satddns 0000-THE-601-T00
WRWINPRY 0000-90T-601-T0D 00'00£%
sodem 3 Alejes p0O0-E0T-604-T00 00°059'vS
aseasnag 1INNOWNWY

€Z0ZAd 8# NOISIATY 135and

1Z0Z/EfTL ST

Joheiy

w.iol

[@ARdl  0000-%TZ-60F-100
aouesnsu| yijeoH dnois  0pGO-SOT-604-TOD
aseapu)



CITY OF ELKINS

IN THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ELKINS, WV
A RESOLUTION OF COMMON COUNCIL

(11479)
December 16, 2021

Approval of Budget Revision 2022-001-03 for Fiscal Year 2022

At aregular session of the Elkins Common Council, held December 16, 2021, the following order was made
and entered:

SUBJECT: The revision of the Levy Estimate (Budget) of the City of Elkins. The following resolution was
offered: : :

RESOLVED: That subject to approval of the State Auditor as ¢x officio chief inspector of public offices the
Elkins Common Council does hereby direct the budget be revised PRIOR TO THE EXPENDITURE OR
OBLIGATION OF FUNDS FOR WHICH NO APPROPRIATION OR INSUFFICIENT
APPROPRIATION CURRENTLY EXISTS, as shown on State Auditor Budget Revision 3 (City Budget
Revision 3), copies of which are entered as part of this record. .

The adoption of the foregoing resolution having been moved by the vote thereon was as follows:

N. Bross-Fregonara J. Guye D. Parker

R. Chenoweth C. Higgins L. Vest
M. Cuonzo M. Hinchman Mayor J. Marco (in case of tie)
C. Friddle, III C. Lowther :

WHEREUPON: Mayor Marco declared said resolution duly adopted, and it is therefore ADJUDGED and
ORDERED that said resolution be, and the same is, hereby adopted as so stated above, and the Elkins City
Clerk is authorized to fix her signature on the attached “Request for Revision to Approved Budget" to be sent
to the State Auditor for approval.

Jerry A. Marco, Mayor

Attest:

Jessica R. Sutton, City Clerk

401 Davis Avenue, Elkins, West Virginia 26241 Telephone: (304) 636-1414 - Fax: (304) 635-7973



LGSD BR (Ver. 2020)

Ora Ash, Deputy State Auditor
West Virginia State Auditor's Office
200 West Main Street

Clarksburg, WV 26301

FPhone: 627-2415 ext. 5114

Fax: 304-340-5090
Email: Igs@wvsao.gov

Person To Contact Regarding Request:
Name: Tracy Judy

REQUEST FOR REVISION TO APPROVED BUDGET

Subject to approval of the state auditor, the governing body requests
that the budget be revised prior to the expenditure or obligation of funds
for which no appropriation or insufficient appropriation currently exists.

(§ 11-8-26a)

City of Elkins

GOVERNMENT ENTITY

401 Davis Ave.

Phone: 304-636-1414, ext 1317

Fax: 304-635-7135

STREET OR PO BOX

Eiking

26241

CONTROL NUMBER
Fiscal Year
Ending: 2022

Fund: 1
Revision Number: 3

Pages: 1 of 1

Municlpality

Email: fjudy@cityofelkinswv.com

REVENUES: {net each acct.)

CITY

ZIP CODE

Government Type

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

PREVIOUSLY

NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

APPROVED AMOUNT

{INGREASE)

{DECREASE)

REVISED

AMOUNT

399

Miscellaneous Revenues

71,658

744

72,402

301-06

Supplemental Taxes

1,000

13,055

14,055

HENIA

#N/A

EN/A

HIN/A

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) Revenues (ALL PAGES)

Explanation for Account # 378, Municipal Specific:
Explanation for Account # 369, Contributions from Other Funds:

EXPENDITURES: (net each account category)

13,799

{(WV CODE 7-1-9)

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

PREVIOUSLY

APPROVED AMOUNT {INCREASE)

{DECREASE)

REVISED
AMOUNT

440 City Hall

392,037 10,600

402,637

Contributions 7 Transfers to  Other|
444 Funds

352,511 2,455

354,966

700 Police Department

1,302,207 744

1,302,951

H#N/A

#NIA

J#N/A

#N/A

H#N/A

HNIA

J#N/A

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) Expenditures

13,799

APPROVED BY THE STATE AUDITOR

BY:

Deputy State Auditor, Local Government Services Division Date

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
OF ENTITY

APPROVAL
DATE



CITY OF ELKINS

IN THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ELKINS, WV

A RESOLUTION OF COMMON COUNCIL

(#1480)
December 16, 2021

FY22 Sanitation Fund Budget Revision No. 1

WHEREAS, the City of Elkins has previously prepared and submitted its Sanitation Fund Budget for
the Fiscal_ Year 2022; and,

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to make a revision to said Budget; and,
WHEREAS, Budget Revision No. 1 for FY2022 (copy attached) transfer funds as shown;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT:

The Common Council of the City of Elkins hereby approves Sanitation Fund Budget Revision No.
1 for Fiscal Year 2022.

Jerry A. Marco, Mayor

Attest:

Jessica R. Sutton, City Clerk

401 Davis Avenue, Elkins, West Virginia 26241 Telephone: (304) 636-1414 - Fax: (304) 635-7973




00°000°ES
00°000°9%
00 €05 LEvs
UNCWYy pasiaay

00'€09°E81S
00795 LL0TS
IUNOLY pasinay

00°€09°29¢€$

00°000°TS 00°000°'vS
00'000'TS 00'000°5S
00°€09'295% 00000995
aseanaqy aseaioul panoiddy Ajsnolassg
00'E09'Z9ES
00'€09'781S 00°000'TS
00'000°081S 00295257 TS

aseanaqfeseany;  parosddy Ajsnowmnaid

ASYINITA/ISYIHONI 1IN

saljjeuad § 159491U| J2YI0 - 0000-0£9-008-v0r

SHO-[IoY 4o IR 1000-LT1Z-008-70F
Aejing |eyded 0000-65¥-008-#0Y
o diIsag laguinp yunoiy

ISVYIUIIA/ISVIHONI 1IN

SINUBADY SNOSUR{[BISIA  0000-66E-000-F0F
3due|eg pung paudisseun 0000-667-000-F0v
uondunsag JBQUUNN JUR0JY

T# UOISIA3Y 198png uonejues ZzozAd



CITY OF ELKINS

IN THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ELKINS, WV
A RESOLUTION OF COMMON COUNCIL

(#1481)
December 16, 2021

Approval of Budget Revision 2022-002-02 for Fiscal Year 2022 ' |

At a regular session of the Elkins Common Council, held December 16, 2021, the following order wﬁs made
and entered:

SUBJECT: The revision of the Levy Estimate (Budget) of the City of Elkins. The following resolution was
offered:

RESOLVED: That subject to approval of the State Auditor as ex officio chief inspector of public offices the
Elkins Common Council does hereby direct the budget be revised PRIOR TO THE EXPENDITURE OR
OBLIGATION OF FUNDS FOR WHICH NO APPROPRIATION OR INSUFFICIENT
APPROPRIATION CURRENTLY EXISTS, as shown on State Auditor Budget Revision 2 (City Budget
Revision 2), copies of which are entered as part of this record.

The adoption of the foregoing resolution having been moved by the vote thereon was as follows:

N. Bross-Fregonara J. Guye D. Parker

R. Chenoweth C. Higgins L. Vest

M. Cuonzo | M. Hinchman Mayor J. Marco (in case of tie)
C. Friddle, III C. Lowther

WHEREUPON: Mayor Marco declared said resolution duly adopted, and it is therefore ADJUDGED and
ORDERED that said resolution be, and the same is, hereby adopted as so stated above, and the Elkins City
Clerk is authorized to fix her signature on the attached "Request for Revision to Approved Budget" to be sent
to the State Auditor for approval.

Jerry A. Marco, Mayor

Attest:

Jessica R. Sutton, City Clerk

401 Davis Avenue, Elkins, West Virginia 26241 Telephone: (304) 636-1414 - Fax: (304) 635-7973



LGSD BR (Ver. 2020) REQUEST FOR REVISION TO APPROVED BUDGET

Subject to approval of the state auditor, the goveming body requests CONTROL NUMBER
Cra Ash, Deputy State Auditor that the budget be revised prior to the expenditure or obligation of funds F'E?r'.:i:;;r 2022
West Virginia State Auditor's Office for which no appropriation or insufficient appropriation currently exists. Fund: 2
200 West Main Street (§ 11-8-26a) Revislon Number. 2
Clarksburg, WV 26301 Pages: 10f1
Phone: 627-2415 ext. 5114 City of Elkins
Fax: 304-340-5020 GOVERNMENT ENTITY
Email: lgs@wvsao.gov
Person To Contact Regarding Request: 401 Davis Ave.
Name: Tracy Judy STREET OR PO BOX Municipality
Phone: 304-636-1414, ext 1317 Government Type
Fax: 304-635-7135 Elkins 26241
Email: tudy@cityofelkinswv.com ary ZIP CODE
REVENUES: (net each acct.)
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT PREVIOUSLY REVISED
NUMBER DESCRIPTION APPROVED AMOUNT (INCREASE) {DECREASE) AMOUNT
ENIA
HENSA
HNIA
#N/A
|ENA
#N/A
NET INCREASE/{DECREASE) Revenues (ALL PAGES)

Explanation for Account # 378, Municipal Specific:

Explanation for Account # 369, Contributions from Other Funds:

EXPENDITURES: (net each account category) (WV CODE 7-1-9)
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT PREVIOUSLY REVISED
NUMBER DESCRIPTION APPROVED AMOUNT {INCREASE) {DECREASE) AMOUNT
440 City Hall 140,922 3,260 137,662
700 |police Department 1,032,951 3,260 1,036,211
Jania
Join
NI
HNIA
H#N/A
#NIA
Jerin
NET INCREASE/{(DECREASE) Expenditures

APPROVED BY THE STATE AUDITOR

BY: AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE APPROVAL

Deputy State Auditor, Local Government Services Division Date OF ENTITY DATE




CITY OF ELKINS

IN THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ELKINS, WV

A RESOLUTION OF COMMON COUNCIL

(#1482)
December 16, 2021

Authorization of Employee Stipend for Fiscal Year 2022

WHEREAS, Elkins City Code, §30.02 provides Council with the power to prescribe and set forth
compensation paid in the annual budget or through other ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, Council’s Finance Committee, in consultation with the City Treasurer, has recommended an
annual stipend for Fiscal Year 2022 of five hundred dollars ($500) for full-time employees and two hundred
and fifty dollars ($250) for part-time employees; and,

WHEREAS, individuals must be employed with the city and have completed their 90 day probationary period
as of December 1, 2021 to be eligible; and,

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available within the appropriate accounts;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT:
All non-probationary, full-time City employees shall reccive a stipend of $500 for Fiscal Year 2022; and,

FURTHER, that all non-probationary, part-time City employees shall receive a stipend of $250 for Fiscal
Year 2022.

Jerry A. Marco, Mayor

Attest:

Jessica R. Sutton, City Clerk

401 Davis Avenue, Elkins, West Virgirnia 26241 Telephone: (304) 636-1414 - Fax: (304) 635-7973




Proposed 2021 Annual Stipend

Fund $250.00 $500.00 Balance as of 11-30-21
|General | $0.00 | $25,750.00 | $1,378,430.72 |
|sanitation | $0.00 | $4,250.00 | $1,329,587.24 |
[Total | $0.00 | $30,000.00 |




CITY OF ELKINS

IN THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ELKINS, WV

A RESOLUTION OF COMMON COUNCIL

(#1483)
December 16, 2021

Amending the City of Elkins Personnel Policy Ch. 10.A: Holidays

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Elkins (“Council™) has previously adopted a Personnel
Manual, on October 21, 2010; and,

WHEREAS, Council’s Personnel Committee has recommended changes to the manual’s policies in Chapter
10.A, regarding the closure of city hall on Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve; and,

WHEREAS, Council finds that it is in the best interests of the City of Elkins to adopt and implement these
changes; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Elkins Common Council hereby adopts and implements the recommended changes to
the City of Elkins Personnel Manual’s policies in Chapter 10.A, with immediate effect.

Jerry A. Marco, Mayor

Atrest:

Jessica R. Sutton, City Clerk

401 Davis Avenue, Elkins, West Virginia 26241 Telephone: (304) 636-1414 - Fax: {304) 635-7973




10. HOLIDAYS AND PERSONAL DAYS

10. A: Holidays

The following days will be recognized as eight (8) hour paid holidays for employees:
¢ New Year’s Day (January 1-ofeach-year)

e Martin Luther King’s birthday (third Monday inefeach January)

¢ Presidents’ Day (third Monday inef-each February)

® Good Friday (varies — Friday before Easter Sunday)

¢ Memorial Day (last Monday in May)

o West Virginia Day (June 20-efeach-year)

e Independence Day (July 4-ofeach-vear)

s Labor Day (first Monday inefeaeh September)

e Veterans’ Day (November 11-efeach-year)

¢ Thanksgiving Day (fourth Thursday inefeaeh November)
e Christmas Day (December 25)

If a holiday-etherwise described in this section falls on a Saturday, then it will be observed on the
preceding Friday; if a holiday etherwise-described in this section falls on a Sunday, then it will
be observed on the following Monday.

In addition to the holidays specified above, eight (8) hour paid holidays shall be observed on any
days in which an election is held throughout the state, and any such other day as the Mayor and
Council shall proclaim to be a legal holiday.

In addition to the paid holidays described above, City Hall is closed-en the day after
Thanksgiving and closes at noon on Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve. If Christmas Eve and
New Yeat’s Eve fall on a Saturday, Sunday. or a day observed as a paid holiday, City Hall will
close at noon on the business day immediately preceding either the weekend or the observed paid
holiday. These are not paid holidays. However, during these closures, and with the approval of
their supervisors, City Hall employees whose job duties permit may take time off by using any
accrued annual leave or compensatory time. Personal days may also be used for the day after
Thanksgiving, might be eligible for use for Christmas Eve (verify the annual deadline for using
personal days with the Treasurer’s Department), and cannot be used for New Year’s Eve. (For
more information on personal days, please see Section 10.B, below).




COPY

City of Elkins
Phone it 636-1414 401 Davis Ave
Fax # 635-7132 Elkins, WV 26241

APPLICATION DATE; 19702t

BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION
NO WORK IS TO BEGIN UNTIL THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED AND PAYNIENT IS RECEIVED

18 Parsl 143} MDDRESS: 512 11ih Strest, Eiking, WV
ADDRESS: 1018 Frobse Court, Suite 1, Richmond, iKY N-EWDWELLING AREA 5Q. FT. |UNHMI§15_D SCLFT,
FHONE#:  859-544-5000 GARAGE AREA, 50, FT. [N, OF FLUMBING FIXRIRES
NOTE: praparty mnu-rT nx:l:yuﬂrﬂy dowork en bhelt own rasldence. Any wotk dona en othes lREMOiJEI. ;Q. FL. PORCHES, DECKS DR OTHER SQ.FT.
oEonernpmsich e hus b 55 tor

B e e i
5 ggf’{m raE e ®9), |
INAIVE:

JOR Construction
[ARDRESS:

1164 Crossroads Road, Wana WV 28550
PHONE  304.t62-0800
F\N'Uceme# WVB47004

Cltyticensa# 2325

REMODEL/RENCVATE
ADDITION BEMOLITION
FLUMBING ELECTRIC
staN J— Cell Tower

RESIDENTIAL COMMERTAL
|ADDRESS:
APARTMENTS ASSEMBLY
PHONE
MERCANTILE BUSINESS
Ltense § Lic B
[ iy Uicanse HEALTH CARE omen: Sl Tower

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL
AU DRESS:
APARTMVIENTS ASSEMBLY
PHONE:
MERCANTILE BUSINESS
Elansa & conca
!wv Cltyicanse TH CARE OTHER: Cell Tower

Tl ik TI0 B
= % St A AR " S ST Mt ErTarey i
] Construct & 185" self suppart tower (188" o top of lighting rod) with equipment
MNA cahinsfs and genarator mounted on'a B*x 16 concreta pad.
ADDRESS: TAG Towars has 2 a ground (eaes on Tax map 16 parcal 1.18.
PHONE:
FW Ucense i [ City Liranse #

PRI

ORWORKI

§ understand and will adhere to all forgoing requirements
[$lgnatare:

Lamy Bickings, agent
PrAntName: 3 oy Bigkings, agent only

HAME: 3 $10,000.00

ADDRESS:

PHOME: 1. Owner or contractor Is respansible for compliance with the iatest
edition of the International Bullding Code, The National Electricat Code

v eamed ity Utensa # and the NFPA 101 Life Safety Code,

2. Dwner or contractor must notify the Bullding Inspector 24 hours in
advance of all Insprections

3. The Building Perm!t must he posted at the job site.




Phil Isner

CITY OF ELKINS 401 Davis Ave.
v Elkins, WV 26241
Code Enforcement (304)636-1414 Ext,1431
‘ pisner@cityofelkinswv.com
September 16, 2021
Larry Bickings LEGAIL: 0.781 AC VALLEY RIVER
2004 Snead Ave PARCEL #05-16-1.18

Colonial Heights, VA 23834

RE: Building Permit No. 210232 Tag Towers, Cell Tower
RE: CHAPTER. 152 Section. 152.0161

MR. BICKINGS,

Your application for a 190 ft Tower

You have applied to construct a Tower that exceed the 150foot limit by 40 ft The City of Elkins Code
prohibits any structure including towers to be higher than 150 feet. I have enclosed a copy of the City of
Elkins Zoning Code Section 152.061 and 0162 One Hundred Fifty- Foot District of the City of Elkins
Zoning Code.

Therefore, I am not authorized to issue this permit.

If you disagree with the decision of the Building Inspector, you can appeal your application to the
Zoning Board of Appeals.

Phil Isner
City of Elkins Building Inspector

Cc. Mayor Broughton
All Council Members:




APFEAL NUMBER

BZA 20232

DATE FILED

/Q/f/za z/

CITY OF ELKINS

401 Davis Avenue
Elkins, WV 25241

PHONE- 304-538-1444
FAX: 304-636-7865

EMOUNT f‘i’:’i
DATE PAID }’/7120 F 4
RECEIRT ##

‘00335454

ZONING VARIANCE APPLICATION

| PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION

TYPE OF INPROVEMENT

"ABFELLANT

Tag Towers Mafatsnance ol a
ADDRESS FHONE "

108 Frohes Court. Sulle 1. Richmond, KY 40475 859- 544,5000 Conversian of a
Witk , Gall Tawer
Willaim J, & Brenda J. Brawn Now Ereclion of &

ADDRESS .
PO Aex 1653, Elking Wy 28241

IPHONE

SITE INFORMATION

USES TO BE MADE OF PREMISES

ADDRESS ‘ =
5 12 1 Stras1, EXing, Wv 26241

se;
GCall Tower

Flon)

HGround Arga:

[EGAL DESCRIPTION

Tax Map 16 Parcel £,18

REASON FOR THE REQUEST OF A ZONING VARIANCE

Construct a 190 foot seif-support tower (199" over ali height) and place equipment cablnets and generator on a

9" x 18 concrete pad within a fenced compound per attached PCD's.

T T E T T T T T T e e T —
PAPERS TO SUBMIT IF APPEAL IS FROM THE REFUSAL OF A BUILDING PERMIT

1) Copy of Application for Building Permit and the decision of the Building Inspsctor.

2) ‘Set of Drawings or Photostats showing alf conditions as to structures on premises affected by this appeal.

CERTIFICATION

DATE

928-202) |

| heraby certify that all of the above gtalement and the staisments containsd In the papers submitted herewith are irue.

A EX

» !“mmmnm
.*gl"l"l' 4;’
A

Sworn b ba farg ma, this

93)“" day of

‘\.' 7 .
"Tf,. N

ACTION TAKEN BY ZONING BOARD

APFROVED

DISAPPROVED

[SFETIAL CONDITIONS:

DATE CHAIRMAN'S SIGNATURE

CITY OF ELKING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT




BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS OF THE CITY OF ELKINS
HEARING MINUTES

401 Davis Avenue

City Hall, Council Chambers
November 30th, 2021

5:00 PM

Present were Members: David Turner, Chair; Andrew Carroll, Vice Chair; Tim Wicinski,
Secretary; Dustin Smith; and Bob Higgins

Also present: Jessica Sutton, City Clerk

NEW BUSINESS

Board Chair D. Turner introduced the members of the Board of Zoning Appeals and read a letter
issued from Building Inspector Phil Isner on September 16, 2021, denying permit No. 210232
for the construction of a tower that exceeds the 150-foot limit per Elkins City Code Ch. 152.061.

Joseph Cortese appeared on behalf of the appellant, Tag Towers/Verizon Wireless. Mr. Cortese
introduced other representatives in attendance and available to answer questions the board
members may have. Doug Krump, a Verizon Wireless engineer, was brought forth to provide
information on the appellant’s behalf. Mr. Krump has forty years of experience and advised the
board that Version investigated co-locating but could not find an adequate location to provide
sufficient service. It is also not possible to provide the required coverage if the tower is limited to
150 feet as currently required by City Code. They have worked with the NARO and FAA to find
an acceptable frequency at the requested 190 feet (tower height, plus 9 feet for the base).

City Clerk J. Sutton spoke on behalf of the City of Elkins in describing the reason for the denial
of the building permit and the actions taken by Building Inspector Phil Isner. The Clerk also
provided information related to telecommunications towers within the draft zoning ordinance
that is expected to be presented by the Elkins Planning Commission to Elkins City Council
within the next few months.

Robbie Morris, Executive Director of the Randolph County Development Authority, spoke as an
interested party. Mr. Morris is in support of granting the exception. The investment proposed by
TAG Towers and Verizon Wireless will improve the quality of life for residents, tourism, and
economic development. One the chief complaints he hears from prospective investors is the lack
of Verizon service in what is the seat and economic hub of the county. Mr. Morris strongly
encourages the board to vote in favor of the exception.

Page I of 2




Board of Zoning Appeals of the City of Elkins November 30, 2021

Members of the board asked questions of both the appellants and the City Clerk.

T. Wicinski MOVED APPROVAL TO GRANT AN EXCEPTION TO CITY CODE CH. 152.061 LIMITING
THE HEIGHT OF ALL BUILDING TO NO MORE THAN 150 FEET, UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF CITY
CoODE CH. 152.062(A), TO ALLOW THE CONSTRUCTION OF A TELECOMMUNICATIONS TOWER
AT A MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF 199 FEET TO BE CONSTRUCTED BY THE APPELLANT AND
RECOMMENDS THE SAME TO THE MAYOR AND ELKINS CiITY COUNCIL. The motion carried.

D. Smith MOVED ADJOURNMENT. The motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 5:30 p.m.

Page 2 of 2




12/13/2021 9:5% AM

VENDOR SET: 01 Elkins
BANK: ARPA  Amercia Rescue Plan Act

DATE RANGE:11/2%/2021 THRU 12/10/2021

VENDOR I.D.

01846
I-M0O64283

{1726
1-75281%6
I-753921
I-755291
I-792331

% TOTALS *
REGULAR CHECKS:
HAND CHECKS:
DRAFTS:
EFT:
HON CHECKS:

VOID CHECKS:

TOTAL ERRORS: 0

*

VENDOR SET: (01 BANK:

BANK: ARPA TOTALS:

NAME

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

CHECK
STATUS DATE

Southern States Coop

stihl chain saw

USA Blue Book

pipe wrenches, proke

pro tapping kit

pipe wrence, shut-off tool

honda pump

ARPA TOTALS:

NO

o o o o N

0

NO

R 12/01/2021

12/03/2021
12/03/2021
12/03/2021
12/03/2021

momoom o3

VCID DEBITS 0.00
VOID CREDITS 4.00

INVOICE

AMOUNT

1,629,

2,338,
3,195.

658.
1,178.

98

oo
50
00

INVOICE AMOUNT
9,001.50

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

INVOICE AMOUNT
9,001.50

9,001,550

DLISCOUNT

CHECK
NO

000015

000016
ogeoie
oood1e
000016

DISCOUNTS

e.

0

DISCOU
Q

i
0.
0
0

]
.00
0o
.00
.00

200

NTS
.00

.00

PAGE:

CHECK CHECK
STATUS AMOUNT

1,629,99

7,371.51

CHECK AMOUNT
g,001.50
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.60

CHECK AMOUNT
9,001.50

9,001.50




12/13/2021 §:59 AM /P HISTGRY CHECK REPCRT PAGE: 2
VENDQR SET: 01 Elkins
BANK: Pool  Pooled Cash
DATE RANGE:11/29/2021 THRU 12/10/2021
CHECK INVGICE CHECK CHECK CHECK
VENDOR L.D. NAME STATUS DATE AMQUNT DISCOUNT NO STATUS AMQUNT i
00116 Child Support Enforcement
I-CD5202111301283 Child Support R 11/30/2021 668.73 010878 668.75
80121 Citizens Bank of WVFP
I-FP 202111301283 Fire Pension R 11/30/2021 641.70 010878 641,70
00122 Citizens Bank of WvPp
I-pPP 202111301283 Police Pension R 11/36/2021 178.88 010880
I-pPPNZ202111301283 Police Pension-2010 Forward R 11/30/2021 361.13 010880 540,01
00147 COE Misc
I-MIS202111301283 Misc Reimbursements R 11/30/2021 215.00 010881 215.00
00150 COE Payroll
I-Ti 202111301283 Federal Withholding R 11/30/2021 11,126.75 010882 11,126,175
40151 COE Payroll
I-T3 202111301283 FICA R 11/30/2021 10,911.86 010883
I-T4 202111301283 Medicare R 11/30/2021 3,964.60 410883 14,876.4¢6
00152 COE Payrell
I-T2 202111301283 State Withholding R 11/30/2021 5,333.00 010884 5,333.00
00203 Davis Trust Company
I-CC 202111301283 Employee Christmas Club R 11/30/2021 1,880.00 010885 1,880.00
i
I
00741 Great-West Trust Company LLC
I-VF 202111301283 Voya R 11/30/2021 329.00 010886 329.00
00747 Washington Naticonal Insurance
I-HN 202111301283 Washington National Insurance R 11/36/2021 591.35 010887 591.35
00837 COE Payroll Reimbursement
I-001202111301283 Payroll Reimbursement R 11/30/2021 61,959.39 0108849
I-006202111301283 Payroll Reimbursement R 11/30/2021 4,482.67 010888
I-400202111301283 Payroll Reimbursement R 11/30/2021 14,637.03 010888
1-401202111301283 Payroll Reimbursement R 11/30/2021 12,015,15 010888
|
T-404202111301283 Payroll Reimbursement R 11/30/2021 6,101.98 010888 99,196.,22 i
01885 Colcnial Life
T-CL 202111301283 Colicnial Life-AT R 11/30/2021 122.06 010889

I-CLP202111301283 Colonial Life-PT R 11/30/2021 52.52 01088% 174.58



12/13/2021 9:5% aM
VENDOR SET: 01 Elkins

BANK:

A/F HISTCRY CHECK REPORT

Pool  Poeled Cash

DATE RANGE:11/28/2021 THRU 12/10/2021

VENDOR I.D.

00032

09119

00143

00143

00154

0016%

00233

00314

00381

00446

00463

00471

00483

I-3248a
I-3249A

I-3888389%6
I-38895636

I-DEC2021 Indirects

I-DEC2021 Support

1-202111291444

1-18117

I-Dec 2021 Bond Pnt

I-F61081308
I-F61111885

I-Dec 2021 Rent

I-10594

I-202163
I-202164

I-Barron 111721

I-1202553-19 120421

NAME STATUS

Absolute Assurance Drug Test L
Pre-Emp T White R
Pre-Emp C Goff/J Winn )3

CIT Technology Finance Serv, I
Kyocera Copie Contract 120621 R
Konica pmt 120821

CQOE General Fund 2

Monthly Indirects Dec 2021 R

COE Parks and Recreation

Dec 2021 Support R

COE Sanitation

Hauling Brush 84 Inv 8938 R

Assured Partners of West Virgi
Add 4-2021 FD Explorers R

Elkins Building Comm.

Dec 2021 Monthly Rond pmt R
Guttman Energy, Inc.
Fleet Fuel 110821-111421 K

Fleet Fuel 111521-112121 R

Grover C Jackson Jr
Dec 2021 Rent R

MeCarty's Septic Service

Sludge R

Steve's Electrical Service LLC

Labor/Parts R
Labor 111521-111821 R
Mon Power

LT31 Barren 1010221-111221 R

Mountain Vallay Bank
1202553-19 120421 48/60 R

CHECK
DATE

12/01/2021
12/01/2021

12/01/2021
12/01/2021

12/01/2021

12/01/2021

12/01/2021

12/01/2021

12/G1/2021

12/01/2021
12/01/2021

12/01/2021

12/01/2021

12/01/2021
12/01/2021

12/01/2021

12/01/2021

INVOICE
AMQUNT

37.00
108.00

52.50
55.00

27,887.27

25,483.00

298.48

1,570.58

3,483.7¢

3,628,84
3,454,23

1,800.00

7,070.00

2, 589,00
1,200.00

10,198.06

655.53

DISCOUNT

CHECK
Ho

01e8s0
010880

010891
010891

010892

010893

010894

0l085s

010896

010887
010887

010898

010899

010800
010800

010901

010902

DA

CHECK
STATUS

GE:

CHECK
AMQUNT

145.00

107.50

27,887,27

25,483.00

289.48

1,570,359

3,483.79

7,083.07

1,8060.00

7,070.00

3,789.00

10,198.06

855.53




12/13/2021 9:59 AM

VENDOR SET: 01

BANK:

Elkins

Pool Pooled Cash

DATE RANGE:11/29/2021 THRU :2/10/2021

VENDCR I.D.

00609

00688

a0726

0e779

00855

01231

01390

01447

0173¢

01824

02065

02240

02240

I-77215 10/2021

I-5003

C-6%4512
1-694512
I-624512 Q8iz221

T-4247895
I-ORDER 106702

I-2602

I-62606515 21-22

I-3538
T-3651
I-3652

1-4413/4437

I-233
I-234

1-2910652

I-6824

I-GAR202111301283

I-GARZ02110191274

NAME

Rossman & Co.

Utility collections 10/2021

Terra Flora Landscaping

Fall clean up of parking area

USA Blue Book
Wrong PO Used
10 Shovels

10-Nujpla Shovels
Woodford Cil Company
55GALCHV HYD OIL

CHV Meropa Blower 0il

LMC & Associates

Oct 2021 hyperlinks/wordpress

CNA Surety Direct Bill

WV Highway Permit

Phoenix Scluticns, LLC
Chemicals
Chemicals

Chemicals

Heritage Fire Equipment

Shutoffs/tips/hoses ete

Crim Law Office PLLC
Sanitary Board June 2021

Water Beard June 2021

¥erox Financial Services

Lease Pmt 10/30-11/29/21

AlignHR LLC

HR Services Dec 2021

WVU Medical Corp dba Universit

Garnishment - 15-C-105

WVU Medical Corp dba Universit

Garnishment 15-C-105

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

CHECK
DATE

12/91/2021

12/01/2021

12/01/2021
12/01/2021
12/01/2021

12/01/2521
12/01/2021

12/01/2021

12/01/2021

12/01/2021
12/61/2021
12/01/2021

12/01/2021

12/01/2021
12/01/2021

1z2/01/2021

12/01/2021

12/01/2021

12/01/2021

INVCICE
AMOUNT

34.70

450.40

512.71CR
512.71
512,71

1,330.00
105,00

151.25

250.00

2,241,391
4,025.31
8,913.75

1%,449.02

230.00
100,00

315.00

2, 500,00

57.01

185.00

DISCOUNT

CHECK
NO

010903

010904

010805
010808

010805

010906
410506

010907

010908

010%09
010908
010409

Q109810

010911
010911

010912

010913

010914

010915

PAGE:

CRECK CHECK

STATUS AMOUNT

34.70

450.40

512.71

1,435,00

151.25

250.00

15,180.37

19,448,02

330.00

315.00

2,500.00

57.01

185,00




12/13/2021 9:59 AM

VENDOR SET: 01 Elkins

BANK:

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

Pool Pooled Cash

DATE RANGE:11/29/2021 THRU 12/10/2021

VENDCR L.D.

00140

00126

00156

00465

00471

00483

00484

00551

06701

00711

T-Sewer Wire Transfe

I-20211115231 8928

I-Swr Depr 113021

I-202166

I-40008332343

T-1202553-14 121121
T-1202553-17 121221
I1-1202553-22 121121

I-BearHntr 111021
I-Natl Gas 111621
I-ScottFd 111021

I-537224-2
I-5372241

I-457936812
I-458239472
I-458616802
I-458658564

€-110392
D-110815
I-110096
I-110111
I-11011%
I-110120
I-110121
1-110138
I-110140
I-110144
I-110148
I-110153

NAME

City of Elkins

transfer sewer project wire

City of Clarksburg
Compost 101421 Inv 8928

CCE Sewer Depreciation Account

Sewer Depr Deposit 113021

Steve's Electrical Service LLC

Steve's Electrical Service LLC

Mon Power

Master Acct 111921

Mountain Valley Bank
1202553-14 121121 55/60
1202553-17 121221 50/60
1202553-22 121121 Int

Mountaineer Gas Company
BearHunter 101221-111021
Nat'l Gam 102521-111621
Scott Fd Rd 101321-111021

Preiser Scientifie, Inc.
Chemicals

Chemicals

Toshiba Financial Services
LEXM5255-TE4515AC 120921
LEXC4150-TE3005AC 12/12/2021
Tosh-E45158C 11/14-12/15/21

LEX XM3250 121321 contract

Tygart Valley Transfer, Ing.
correction on amt 110392
correction on ticket 110815
commercial DM Compactor
commercial-DM Open Top
residential

residential

commercial

commercial Weodford
commercial Greenfields
commercial - 10 yd final
commercial- DeE Maint

commercial

STATUS

dox o= =

MR oAR o ® o™ o om o m ®m om m om W

CHECK
DATE

12/03/2021

12/08/2021

12/08/2027

12/08/2021

12/08/2021

12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021

12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021

12/08/2021
12/08/2021

12/68/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021

12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021

INVOICE
AMOUNT

683,656.00

102.60

5,645.16

1,600.00

36,536.04

4106.14
447.24
140.99

11.25
2,600.13
13.70

824.36
56.25

455.89
221.37
121.35

69.00

1.00CR
i00.00
132.93
178.10
834,92
753.25
788,74
610,77
286.70
163.33
228.49
525.62

DISCOUNT

CHECK
NG

010916

010917

010918

010919

010820

010821
0logzl
010921

010922
010922
010922

010823
0l0823

010924
010524
410824
010924

010925
010925
010925
010925
0l09z2s
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925

PAGE:

CHECK CHECK
STATUS AMOUNT

683,656.00

102.60

5,645.16

1,600.00

36,536.04

994,37

2,645.08

380.61

867.61




12/13/2021 9:59 AM

VENDOR 3ET: 01 Elkins

BANK: Pool Pooled Cash

DATE RANGE:11/29/2021 THRU 12/10/2021

VENDCR I.D. NAME
I-110155 Residential
I-110156 Residential
I-110171 commercial-DM Compactor
I-110187 Residential
I-110189 Residential
I-11019%7 commercial
I-110205 commercial Greenfields
I-110207 commercial- Woodford
I-110215 commercial
I-110220 residential
I-110221 Comm High St
I-11022% Residential
I-116239 commercial-Woodford
I-110242 commercial DM Compactor
I-110253 commercial power co
I-110261 commercial
I-110263 Residential
I-110264 residential
I-110281 Commercial-Greenfields
I-110285 Commercial-bM Compactor
I-1102%4 Commercial- Elkins Bldrs
I-110315 Residential
I-110316 Commercial
I-110320 Residential
I-110338 Commarcial-Housing Authority
I-110358 Residential
I-11036% Residential
I-110370 Commercial
I-110392 Commexrcial-Greenfields
I-1103%e Residential
I-1103397 Commercial-DM Compactor
I-110424 Commercial
I-110430 Residential
I-110431 Residential
I-110440 Commercial
T-110460 Residential
I-110481 Residential
I-110462 Commercial
I-110478 Commercial-DM Compactor
I-110491 Commercial-Greenfields
I-110497 Residential
I-110519 Commercial
I-110521 Residential
I-110540 Commercial
I-110560 Residential
I-110561 Commercial
I-110564 Residential
I-110578 Comm-Greenfields

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

STATUS

R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R

CHECK
DATE

12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
i2/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2821
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
i2/08/2021
1z/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/68/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021

INVOICE
AMQUNT

585.57
4588.48%
143.35
540.39
562.98
638.57
228.4%
251,08
5158.54
559.51
235.44
457.86
466.55
132.93

91,22
718,50
618.5%
548.21
282.36
121.63
198.09
689.83
795.82
847.08
248,48
313,49
637.70
437.88
259.90

46.05
134,46
532.57
520.41
617.72
432,486
412.48
546,48
511.72
136.40
261.51
443,09
773.23
610.77
116.42
748.91
720.24
754.99
254.56

DISCOUNT

PAGE:

CHECK  CHECK
NO STATUS

414925
010825
010925
010925
010925
010825
0106825
010925
610925
010925
010925
410825
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
610825
018925
010825
010925
010925
010825
010925
010925
010925
010525
010%2%
010825
010825
010925
010825
010925
410925
010925
010925
010925
010825
¢1e92s
010825
g10925
010925
010925
010925
010825
010925
010825
010925

CRECK
AMOUNT




12/13/2021 9:5% aM A/P HISTORY CHECK REPQORT PAGE; 1
VENDOR SET: €1 Elkins

BANK: Pocl  Pooled Cash

DATE RANGE:;11/28/2021 THRU 12/10/2021

CHECK INVOICE CHECEK CHECK CHECK
VENDCR I.D. NaME STATUS DATE AMOUNT DISCOUNT NQ STATUS AMOUNT
!
I-110582 Comm-D&E Maint R 12/08/2021 115.55 010925
I1-110588 Comm-C Griggs -Central R 12/08/2021 149.43 010925
I-1145%2 Residential R 12/08/2021 470.02 010925
I-110603 Residential R 12/08/2021 523.02 010925
I-110604 Commercial R 12/08/2021 100,78 010925
I-110605 Commercial R 12/08/2021 442,22 010925
T-110624 Commercial R 12/08/2021 126.84 010925
I-110640 Commercial R 12/08/2021 392.70 010925
I-110652 Residential R 12/08/2021 502,17 010925
I-110653 Commercial R 12/08/2021 561,24 010925
I-110654 Residential R 12/08/2021 578.62 010925
I-11066% Commercial R 12/08/2021 186.78 010%25
I-110682 Commercial R 12/08/2021 133.80 010925
1-110683 Rasidential R 12/08/2021 523.89 010925
I-110685 Residential R 12/08/2021 426,58 010925
I-110697 Commercial R 12/08/2021 551.869 0104925
I-110706 Commercial R 12/08/2021 132.06 010525
1-110716 Commercial R 12/08/2021 103.39 010925
I-110727 Commercial R 12/08/2021 748,04 010525
I-110728 Conmercial R 12/08/2021 196.35 010925
-110729 Residential R 12/08/2021 572.54 010925
I-110730 Residential R 12/08/2021 573.41 010825
I-110747 Commercial R 12/08/2021 128.58 0109825
I-110749 Commercial R 12/08/2021 405.73 0108925
I-110753 Residential R 12/08/2021 448.30 010925
I-110755 Residential R 12/08/2021 417.8% 010925
I-110791 Commercial R 12/08/2021 132.93 010925
I-110797 Commercial R 12/08/2021 496.95 010925
I-110800 Residential R 12/08/2021 438,74 610925
I-110814 Residential R 12/08/2021 664,98 010825
I-110815 Commercial R 12/08/2021 501.21 010825
I-110834 Commercial R 12/08/2021 122.50 0106825
I-110847 Residential R 12/08/2021 496,95 01063825
I-1108418 Commercial R 12/08/2021 537,79 016425
T-110855 Residential R 12/08/2021 542.13 018825
I-110856 Residential R 12/08/2021 510.85 0108825
I-110878 Residential R 12/08/2021 633.36 018925
t-110878 Commercial R 12/08/2021 97.31 010925
I-110880 Residential R 12/08/2021 475.23 016825
I-110881 Conmmercial R 12/08/2021 635.09 010825
I-110889 Commercial R 12/08/2021 89.49 010925
I-110897 Commercial R 12/08/2021 243.26 010925
I-110901 Residential R 12/08/2021 848.82 010925
I-110%05 Residential R 12/08/2021 918.32 010925
I-110008 Commercial R 12/08/2021 898.34 0106825
I-11{4929 Comm - Elkins Bldrs R 12/08/2021 163.33 010825
I-1210935 Residential R 12/08/2021 605.55 010925
I-110942 Resdential R 12/08/2021 423.11 010825



12/13/2021 9:59 aM

VENDOR SET; 01 Elkins

BANK:

Ecol Pocled Cash

DATE RANGE:11/29/2021 THRU 12/10/2021

VENDOR I.D.

007987

o0pat2

00584

01168

01320

01594

01657

01727

01833

01839

01854

01942

02246

I-110843
TI-110950

I-22-23 Lab Cert Rnw

I-11121leaB$

I-564%14

I-654545

T-3674

I-217379199
T-Multi-0930-113021

I-654115

I-FBR4343290

T-10795

I-12455

I-1057360

I-1214756-11 121521

I-BND RFND 21CR230

NAME

Commercial

Residential

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

CHECK
STATUS DATE

12/68/2021
12/08/2021

WV DEP Diwvision of Water and W

2022-2023 Lzb Cert Renewal 1

WV Regional Jail and Correct

6 days housing TVRJ 11/2021

Colonial Court Service Stati

Tires-Wtr Dist

Kathy's Decorating & Design

Balance on hlinds - Treasure

Phoenix Solutions, LLC

Chemicals

Pace Analytical Services LIC
October 2021 Contract Lab

Samples for analysis

C-Com LLC
Maint/Repair 110821-111221

Enterprise FM Trust

Fleet Leases 12/2021

P3 Cost Analysts

Telecom Savings Nov 2021

American Legal Publishing Ce
November 2021 $-2 Editing

Mission Communications LLC

SCADAE Leadsville/BearHunter

65 R 12/08/2021

ie

R 12/08/2021

on

kK 12/08/2021

T R 12/08/2021

R 12/08/2021

R 12/08/2021
12/08/2021

R 12/08/2021

R 12/08/2021

R 12/08/2021

p

R l2/08/2021

R 12/08/2021

Elkins Municipal Building Comm

1214756-11 121521 #4

Doreen Summerfield

Bond Refund J Summaerfield

R 1l2/08/2021

R 12/08/2021

INVOICE
AMQUNT

523.02

96.44

430.00

289,50

1,804.00

166.00

4,295.31

3,072,309
1,451.00

2,812.50

20,217.42

452.44

551.00

1,246.80

4,833.20

343.00

DISCQUNT

CHECK
NO

010925

010925

010326

010927

010928

g1082¢%

010930

410931
010431

010932

010933

010434

010835

6109236

410837

010938

PAGE:

CHECK
STATUS

CHECK

AMOUNT

46,618,

430.

289.

1,204,

166.

4,285,

4,524,

2,812,

20,217,

452.

551.

1,246,

4,833,

343,

95

a0

50

oo

31

39

14

oo

80

20

00




12/13/2021 9:59 RM A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT PAGE: 9
VENDOR SET: 01 Elkins
BANK: Pool Pooled Cash
DATE RANGE:11/29/2021 THRU 12/10/2021 !
[
CHECK INVQICE CHECK  CHECK CHECK
VENDOR I.D. NAME STATUS DATE AMOUNT DISCQUNT NO STATUS AMOUNT
02248 Megan Daft
TI-RFND 112021 Refund on event cancellation R 12/68/2021 190.00 010939 180,00
** TOTALS * * NO INVOICE AMOUNT DISCOUNTS CHECK BMOUNT
REGULAR CHECKS: 62 1,087,797.55 0.00 1,087,797,55
HAND CHECKS: 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
DRAFTS: 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
EFT: ] 0.00 0.00 0.00
|
NON CHECKS: 9 0,00 0.00 0.90 j
VOID CHECKES: 0 VOID DEBITS 0.00
VOID CREDITS 0.00 G.00 0.00
TOTAL ERRORS: 1]
NO INVOICE AMOUNT DISCOUNTS CHECK AMGUNT
VENDOR SET: 01 BANWK: Pool TOTALS: 62 1,087,797.55 0.00 1,087,797.55

BANK: Pool TOTALS 62 1,087,787.55 0.00 1,087,797.55




12/13/2021 9:5% AM
VENDOR SET: 01 Elkins
BANK: SEWPJ Sewer Project

DATE RANGE:11/29/2021 THRU 12/10/2021

VENDOR I.D.

00085
T-993768
I-993874

Q2121
I-4967
I-4968

*#* TOTAL
REGULAR CHEC
HAND CHEC

DRAF

E

NON CHECI

YOID CHEC

TOTAL ERRORS:

VENDOR SET: 01

BANK: SEWPRJ

S *
KS:
KS:
TS:
FT:

KS:

KS:

0

BANK:

TOTALS:

NAME

Burgess & Niple, Inc.
professicnal services

professional services
Bear Contracting, LLC

centracted services

contracted services

* HO

o

(=T = A

0 VOID DEBITS
VOID CREDITS

HO
SEWPJTOTALS: 2

CHECK
STATUS DATE

12/03/2021
12/03/2021

12/03/2021
12/03/2021

0.00
0.0¢

A/P RISTORY CHECEKE REPORT

INVOICE
AMOUNT

8,300.00
8,160,00

502,689.86
164,506.17

INVOICE AMCUNT
683,656.03
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

INVOICE AMOUNT
683,656.03

£83,656.03

CHECK
DISCOUNT NO

000077
Q00077

L]
Q00078

DISCCUNTS
.00
ild}
00
.00

o a o o e

.00

DISCOUNTS
8.00

PAGE: 10

CHECK CHECK
STATUS AMOUNT

16,460.00

667,196.03

CHECK AMOUNT

683, 656,03
0.ce0
0.00
0.00
¢.o00

CHECK AMOUNT
683,656.03

683,656.03




12/13/2021  §:5%% AM

VENDOR SET: 01 Elkins
BANK: WATDP Water Depreciation

DATE RANGE:11/2%/2021 THRU 12/10/2021

VENDOR I.D. NAME STATUS
00838 Groundhag Directiomal Drilling
1-1047 drill, casing, pipe, hookup R
** TOTALS * * HO
REGULAR CHECKS: 1
HAND CHECKS: o
" DRAFTS: o
EFT: 0
NON CHECKS: 0
VOID CHECKS: 0 VOID DERITS

VOID CREDITS

TOTAL ERRORS: ]

NO
VENDOR SET: 01 BANEK: WATDP TOTALS: 1
BANK: WATDP TOTALS: 1
HEPCRT TOTALS: 67

CHECK
DATE

12/03/2021

0.00
0.00

/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

INVOICE
AMOUNT

24,000.00

INVOICE AMOUNT
24,000.00

0.00

.00

0.00

0.0

INVOICE AMOUNT
24,000.00

24,000.00

1,804,455.08

CHECK
DISCOUNT NG

000033

BISCQUNTS

0.00
.00
.00
.00
B0

o o o o

DISCOUNTS
e.00

PAGE:

CHECE
3TATUS

CHECK
AMOUNT

24,000,00

CHECK AMOUNT
24, 000,00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

CHECK AMOUNT
24,000.00

24,000.00

1,804,455.08

11




12/13/2021 9:5% AM RA/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT PAGE; 12

SELECTION CRITERIA

VENDOR SET: 0l1-Elkins
VENDOR: ALL
BANK CCODES: Exclude: PCARD

FUNDS: All

CHECK SELECTION

CHECK RANGE: 000000 THRU 9%8%3%%

DATE RANGE: 11/29%/2021 THRU 12/10/2021

CHECK AMOUNT RANGE: 0.00 THRU $9%,989,595.99
INCLUDE ALL VOIDS: YES

PRINT OPTIONS

SEQUENCE: CHECK NUMBER

PRINT TRANSACTIONS: YES
PRINT G/L: NO

UNPCGSTED ONLY: NO
EXCLUDE UNPOSTED: NQ

MANUAL ONLY: NO
STUB COMMENTS: NO
REPORT FOOTER: HO
CHECK STATUS: L[]

PRINT STATUS: * - All




Month of November

" County Tax
- B&OTax
Hotel/Motel Tax
Gas & Ofl Severance Tax
2% Clty Utility Tax
Utility Excise Tax
Liquor Tax
Police -
Municipal Court
Code Enforcement
Fire Fees
Business License
Intergovernmental
Franchise/tRP Fees
"Phil Gainer Community Center
Misc. Revenue
Municipal Sales Tax

Monthly Report for FY2022

Fund Revenues Expenditures
Percent Coflected
Ganeral $388,639.89 $404,411.57 as per Budget

$47,891.50 66.13%
$156,749.61 53.47%
$25,193.49 _ 70.79%
$0.00 116.30%
$6,735.46 *49,06%
$27,006.94 #41.96%
$0.00° 47.05%
$1,997.78 59.77%
$3,906.58 46.27%
$1,494.34 46.87%
$73,130.01 35.03%
$400.00 24.66%
$28,854.50 57.62%
$4,260.76 41.69%
$3,790.00 217.10%
$7,228.42 40.26%
$0.00 60.48%
$388,639.89 54.01%

" Sanitation $124,297.94 $81,551.15 58.89%
Water $327,690.28 $282,551.21 43.85%
Sewer $225,806.50 $150,135.61 44.61%
Landfill $13.33 542,72 38.04%

Percent of ¥r.
Completed
41.67

1,042,254.00
1,267,000.00
141,000.00
11,000.00
65,000.00
250,000.00
102,000.00
19,200.00
48,726.00 -
27,200.00
913,000.00
26,500.00
338,381.00
155,000.00
30,000.00
94,050.00
1,260,000.00
5,770,321.00

1,382,100,00
3,464,400.00
2,360,650,00

5,500.00




FINANCE COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES

401 Davis Avenue

City Hall, Council Chambers
November 1, 2021

10:00 a.m.

Present were Committee Members: M. Hinchman, Chair; R. Chenoweth; and C. Lowther

Also present were: Treasurer T. Judy; Police Chief T. Bennett; Fire Chief S. Himes; Interim
Operations Manager M. Himes; City Attorney G. Roberts; City Clerk J. Sutton; and External
Affairs Specialist S. Stokes.

MINUTES

Cm. Lowther, MOVED APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 4, 2021. The motion
carried.

OLD BUSINESS

Treasurer T. Judy reported that Diversify Technology, the company she has been communicating
with regarding utility billing mailing, is willing to provide a one to three month trial to the City
at a cost of approximately $400 -$500 per month. T. Judy anticipates the city will save
approximately $4000 annually by outsourcing the mailings. She also reports that 520 people
have opted out of paper billing to date.

Cm. Lowther, MOVED APPROVAL OF A THREE-MONTH TRIAL WITH DIVERSIFY TECENOLOGY
FOR UTILITY BILLING MAILING. The motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

Treasurer T. Judy advised that she incorrectly requested 2018 Durango payoff appear on the
agenda, when the vehicles in question are the 2018 Explorers.

Cm. Chenoweth, MOVED APPROVAL OF PAYING THE BALANCES OWED ON TWO EPD
EXPLORERS IN PREPARATION FOR TRADING THEM IN ON NEW POLICE CRUISERS. The motion
carried.

Interim Operations Manager M. Himes requested the discussion of boot and clothing allowance
for operations employees. For many years the city has operated a program wherein boots would
be purchased for employees who would them repay the city over time by a pro-rated deduction
from their paycheck. Cm. Lowther would like to investigate if the city can buy these outright.
City Treasurer T. Judy advised that the WV Auditor and the IRS define what items are

Page I of 2




Finance Committee Meeting November I, 2021

considered taxable fringe benefits, and boots are one. M. Himes will investigate further and bring
back information in preparation of the 2023 budget.

Cm. Chenoweth, MOVED APPROVAL OF ENTERING INTQ EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE,
OF DISCUSSING A PERSONNEL MATTER. The motion carried. The committee entered executive
session at 10:31 a.m. and returned at 11:34 a.m. The Chair announced that no action was taken.

Cm. Chenoweth, MOVED APPROVAL OF A RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL THAT THE SALARY
OF THE CITY TREASURER BE INCREASED TO $55,000 UPON REAPPOINTMENT, The motion
carried.

Cm. Lowther, MOVED ADJOURNMENT. The motion carried.
The meeting adjourned at 11:35 a.m,
The foregoing minutes were approved at the meeting of DCC e 2021

e ' ,
%%@2 /%ff/ﬂzﬂ’? A A (é’,«ﬁ/ ;;— /A’///(__é’ J’ﬁf s //%«égf i

Name & Title —Sighanie

Page 2 of 2



PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
SPECIAL MEETING
MINUTES

401 Davis Avenue

City Hall, Council Chambers
November 16, 2021

2:30 p.m.

Present were Committee Members: R. Chenoweth, chair, and .. Vest

Also present were: Mayor J. Marco; City Attorney G. Roberts; Treasurer T. Judy, Fire Chief S.
Himes, Interim Operations Manager M. Himes; City Clerk J. Sutton, External Affairs Specialist
S. Stokes; and HR Align representative L. Hannigan

C. Lowther was absent.

MINUTES

Cw. Vest, MOVED APPROVAL OF THE CORRECTED MINUTES OF THE QCTOBER 21,2021
MEETING. The motion carried.

‘OLD BUSINESS

Mr. Hannigan provided new proposed language for consideration based on committee discussion
at a previous meeting. The city needs to find an equitable method to compensate those assigned
to duties one step or more above their pay grade. The suggested method is to compatre the
midpoint of the individual’s current position to the midpoint of the position they are assuming
the duties of and increase their compensation a the greater of 5% and up to either 50% or 75% of
the difference, depending on the committee’s preference. Administrative Officers and committee
members agree that 75% is more reasonable.

Cm. Chenoweth, MOVED APPROVAL OF A RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL TO AMEND THE COE
PERSONNEL MANUAL SECTION 4.G: TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENT TO REFLECT THE SUGGESTED
roLICY. The motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

City Clerk J. Sutton advised the committee that based on the language in section 10.A: Holidays
of the COE Personnel Manual that Christmas and New Year’s Day, which both fall on a
Saturday, would provide one day of paid leave to all employees on each preceding Friday. The
manual also allows for a half day closure on Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve. Given that the

Page ] of 2




Personnel Committee Meeting November 16, 2021

full paid holiday falls on these days, the Clerk requested the committee consider a half day
closure on December 23 and December 30, 2021

Cm. Chenoweth, MOVED APPROVAL OF THE CLOSURE OF CITY HALL ON DECEMBER 23 AND
DECEMBER 30 AT NOON AS UNPAID HOLIDAYS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COE PERSONNEL
PoLicy. The motion carried.

The committee also requested the Clerk to investigate language that would allow this in the
future without action by the committee.

At the request of Cw. Cuonzo the committee discussed pro-rated benefits for employees.
Currently the COE Personnel Manual does not have a policy allowing for pro-ration. Benefits are
granted to full-time employees, defined as working twenty hours or more a week, and not to part-
time employees working less than twenty hours per week. L. Hannigan advised that the City is
required by State Code to offer insurance to any employee working more than 1020 hours per
vear (20 hrs./wk.) but they could pro-rate other benefits. This would require a change in
classification (part or full time) of employees since employees within the same classification
must have access to the same benefits. The committee is not mterested in changing the minimum
hours that qualifies an employee as full-time.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Clerk J. Sutton advised that the Administrative Officers intend to have their action plans ready
for review by the December meeting.

Cm. Chenoweth, MOVED ADJOURNMENT. The motion carried.
The meeting adjourned at 3:10 p.m.

The foregoing minutes were approved at the meeting of l )_6(_: , 2021

@bﬁ‘ CLWM.'% Cl?w/ %% C%’j

Name & Title

Page 2 of 2



SPECIAL HIRING COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES

401 Davis Avenue

City Hall, Council Chambers
November 17, 2021

2:00 p.m.

Present were Committee Members: Cm. C. Friddle; Cm. D. Parker; Mayor J. Marco and City
Clerk J. Sutton

Also present were: Interim Operations Manager M. Himes; Treasurer T. Judy; City Attorney G.
Roberts; Cw. M. Cuonzo; AlignHR Representative L. Hannigan; and External Affairs Specialist
S. Stokes

MINUTES

Cm. Parker, MOVED APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 9, 2021 MEETING. The
motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

The committee continued to review the Operations Manager job description with the help of L.
Hannigan. Lenny will take the input provided and amend the description appropriately. The
committee will review a final draft of the description at their next meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

The committee discussed a hiring timeline. They hope to have the position description ready to
post the job at the first of the year and intend to advertise for approximately three weeks. There
will be no closing date. The advertisement will indicate the committee’s intention to start
reviewing applications around the third week in January 2022.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

The next meeting of the commiitee will be scheduled for December 1, 2021, at 10:00 a.m.

J. Marco MOVED ADJOURNMENT. The motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 3:14 p.m.

The foregoing minutes were approved at the meeting of &C |, 2021

Chontes 4 Fiddh. iz (ot N Fadll

Name & Title Signature

%’ A 1200

Page 1 of 1



